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Ottawa, March 26, 1912.

Sir,

Refering to your letter of the 14th instant,

No. 40-8, in which you recommend that $50.00, being a

years rent, be granted to Mr. Jacobsen as compensation

for land lost from his lease in the Bella Coola Indian

Reserve on account of the survey lines cutting off a

piece of land included in his lease, I have to request

you to be good enough to state whether this is the same

matter referred to in letter to you of September 27, last.

and whether the matter dealt with in the said letter has

beenelinde adjusted.

Kindly obtain and forward to the Department a report

from Mr. Green relating to the above mentioned survey in

order that the Department may have the facts before it

on which to have a decision as to whether the payment

requested by Mr. Jacobsen is to be made.

Your obedient servant,

in the

Aesistant Deputy and Secretary

ver Pougner, Esq.
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